T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

Corporate Services
and Partnerships
Policy Overview

Committee

Date: THURSDAY, 16 JUNE 2016
Time: 7.30 PM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 3 -

CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE UBS8

1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

Councillors on the Committee

Scott Seaman-Digby (Chairman)
Richard Mills (Vice-Chairman)
Henry Higgins

Wayne Bridges

Raymond Graham

Duncan Flynn

Robin Sansarpuri (Labour Lead)
Tony Burles

Narinder Garg

Published: Wednesday, 8 June 2016

Contact: Alex Quayle
Tel: 01895 250692
Email: aquayle@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=243&Year=0

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

Putting our residents first



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Travel and parking V/

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at

the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station,

with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a . umé\\
short walk away. Limited parking is available at Pavilions &, gypube and b

the Civic Centre. For details on availability and Ahipoing -} G S

how to book a parking space, please contact
Democratic Services. Please enter from the
Council’s main reception where you will be car gk
directed to the Committee Room. Crickecidi Roa

Muziaming

Accessibility

For accessibility options regarding this agenda
please contact Democratic Services. For those
hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is

available for use in the various meeting rooms.

Attending, reporting and filming of meetings

For the public part of this meeting, residents and the media are welcomed to attend, and if
they wish, report on it, broadcast, record or film proceedings as long as it does not disrupt
proceedings. It is recommended to give advance notice to ensure any particular
requirements can be met. The Council will provide a seating area for residents/public, an
area for the media and high speed WiFi access to all attending. The officer shown on the
front of this agenda should be contacted for further information and will be available at the
meeting to assist if required. Kindly ensure all mobile or similar devices on silent mode.

Please note that the Council may also record or film this meeting and publish this online.
Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer.

In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire

Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make their
way to the signed refuge locations.



About this Committee

This Policy Overview Committee (POC) will undertake reviews in the areas covered by the
Administration and Finance Directorates and can establish a working party (with another

POC if desired) to undertake reviews if, for example, a topic is cross-cutting.

This Policy Overview Committee will consider and comment on budget and service plan
proposals for the Administration and Finance Directorates.

The Cabinet Forward Plan is a standing item on the Committee’s agenda.

The Committee will not consider call-ins of Executive decisions or investigate individual
complaints about the Council’s services.

To perform the policy overview role outlined above in relation to the following matters:

wWh =

Democratic Services

Localism

Central Services, incl. Human Resources, ICT, Communications & Legal
Services

Capital programme, property, construction & facilities management
Financial Planning & Financial Services

Enforcement and anti-fraud activities

Procurement

Performance Improvement

Economic development & town centres and regeneration

Local commerce, employment, skills and job creation

Local Strategic Partnership and Sustainable Community Strategy;
Community engagement, partnerships and the voluntary sector
Equalities and Community Cohesion

Community Safety

Public Safety & Civil Protection

Energy use and carbon reduction

Health & Safety

Any functions not included within the remit of the other Policy Overview
Committees

Cross-cutting reviews that cover the remit of other Committees



Agenda

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

1 Apologies for absence
2 Declarations of Interest
3  Minutes of the meetings held on 10 March 2016 and 12 May 2016

4 Exclusion of Press and Public

To confirm the items of business marked Part | will be considered in public and that
items marked Part Il will be considered in private.

5 Review Topics for First Major Review of 2016/17
6 Business Rates Review - Verbal update
7 Forward Plan

8  Work Programme 2015/2016



Agenda ltem 3

Minutes
Corporate Services and Partnerships Policy o Yo
Overview Committee NILLINGDON

LONDON

Thursday 10 March 2016

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Members Present:

Councillors Richard Lewis (Chairman), Richard Mills (Vice-Chairman), Wayne
Bridges, Tony Burles, Nick Denys, Narinder Garg, Raymond Graham, Henry
Higgins and Robin Sansarpuri.

Officers:

James Rodger (Head of Planning and Enforcement), Perry Scott (Deputy
Director of Residents Services, Development & Assets) and Khalid Ahmed
(Democratic Services Manager).

43. MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 2 FEBRUARY 2016

Agreed as an accurate record.
44. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

It was agreed that all items of business would be considered in public.
45. CONSULTATION WITH PARTNERS (PUBLIC UTILITIES) ON

PLANNING APPLICATIONS

Members were provided with a presentation from the Head of
Planning and Enforcement on the consultation which takes
place with partners (Public Utilities) on planning applications.

Reference was made to the Council's Strategic Infrastructure
Plan (SIP) which looked at the energy, waste and utilities
requirements to underpin identified growth in the Local Plan
Part 1. This Plan provided information for developers on how to
consult with Public Utilities.

The Committee was informed that Public Utilities were not
statutory consultees, therefore, it was a matter of local
discretion as to whom and how Hillingdon chose to consult on
planning applications.

Discussion took place on the relationship this Council had with
its partners and officers were asked to look at the possibility of

Page 1




looking at the relationship the Council had with Transport for
London. Members asked that consideration be given to this
Committee looking at this relationship as a possible review.

RESOLVED -

1. That the information provided by the Head of
Planning and Enforcement be noted and officers
be asked to investigate the possibility of the
Committee looking at the relationship of the
Council with Transport for London as a possible
review topic.

46. PROCUREMENT IN THE COUNCIL

The Deputy Director of Residents Services, Development and
Assets, attended the meeting and provided the Committee with
a presentation on the changes in the Council's Procurement
and Commissioning functions which had resulted in savings to
the Council.

RESOLVED -
1. That the information provided by the Deputy

Director of Residents Services, Development and
Assets be noted.

47. CABINET FORWARD PLAN
Noted.
48. WORK PROGRAMME

The Committee asked, subject to the responses being received
to the Committee's enquiries in relation to Business Rates at
Heathrow Airport, an update be provided at the next meeting of
the Committee.

Noted.

Meeting commenced at 7.30pm and closed at 8.30pm
Next meeting: 26 April 2016 at 7.30pm

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the resolutions
please contact Khalid Ahmed on 01895 250833. These minutes are circulated to Councillors,
Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

Page 2



Minutes

CORPORATE SERVICES AND PARTNERSHIPS
POLICY OVERVIEW COMMITTEE

oA

0
CORALS

™ILLINGDON
12 May 2016 LONDON

Meeting held at Council Chamber - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:

Councillors Scott Seaman-Digby (Chairman), Richard Mills (Vice-Chairman),
Wayne Bridges, Tony Burles, Duncan Flynn, Narinder Garg, Raymond Graham,
Henry Higgins and Robin Sansarpuri

1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN (Agenda ltem 1)

RESOLVED: That Councillor Scott Seaman-Digby be elected as Chairman of the
Corporate Services and Partnerships Policy Overview Committee for the
2016/2017 municipal year.

2. ELECTION OF VICE CHAIRMAN (Agenda Item 2)

RESOLVED: That Councillor Richard Mills be elected as Vice Chairman of the
Corporate Services and Partnerships Policy Overview Committee for the
2016/2017 municipal year.

The meeting, which commenced at 9.05 pm, closed at 9.10 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Khalid Ahmed on 01895 250833. Circulation of these
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

Page 3




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Agenda ltem 5

CORPORATE SERVICES & PARTNERSHIPS POC - Review Topics For
First Major Review Of 2016/17

Contact Officers: Alex Quayle
Telephone: 01895 250692

REASON FOR ITEM

To enable the Committee to agree a topic or topics to be developed into a draft scoping
report to be considered at the next meeting of the Committee.

OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE

The Committee is asked to select an area or areas within its remit to be developed into a
scoping report. This will require the Committee to provide specific rather than broad areas
to focus on. By so doing, officers will be able to produce a scoping report that addresses
Members' main concerns and put forward an effective plan for the review.

Members can select multiple review topics, as well as specify whether it should be a major
or minor review.

INFORMATION

1. The Committee is responsible for undertaking the ‘policy overview’ role in relation to the
Administration and Finance area of the Council. The full range of services under the
Committee’s remit is outlined in the terms of reference at the start of the agenda.
These are primarily strategic policy and internal functions such as finance, property,
personnel, democratic services, legal services, ICT, economic development, as well as
equalities and diversity.

2. Previous experience from both Hillingdon and other Councils indicates that the
Committee can have the greatest impact by focusing on a work programme agreed at
the start of the Council year. Similarly, focusing upon one or two items at each meeting
can help Members engage with the major issues and encourage stakeholder
engagement.

3. As in previous years, the Committee is recommended to use this first meeting of the
year to set a work programme for the next 12 months and select topics for major and
minor reviews.

4. In selecting topics, Members are reminded of the Committee’s work in from 2006 to
2016, which included reviews of:

2006/7
¢ Members’ information needs concerning decision-making
e Members’ role in Audit

2007/8
e Community cohesion

Corporate Services & Partnerships Policy Overview Committee - 16 June 2016
Part 1 — Memllg%rsé Igublic and Press



¢ Review of Voluntary sector grants

2008/9
¢ Wireless town centre in Hillingdon

2009/10
¢ |mpact of a Pandemic in Hillingdon and the Effects on Council Services
e The Impact of Public Funded Business Support and the Success of New Business
Start Up within Hillingdon and how the Council could improve Business to Business
Support with the Borough’s Industrial Estates

2010/11
e Census 2011 - to look at how this Council can contribute to improving the
population data for the Borough
e Personal Safety of Members of the Council when meeting with members of the
public.

2011/12

o Effectiveness of the Audit Committee and its Terms of Reference
e Operation and Function of Hillingdon First Card

2012/13

e Community Cohesion and the Accessing of Council Services
e Crime Prevention Resources

2013/14

e Crime Prevention Resources
e Reducing Our Carbon Footprint

2014/15

e Council's Corporate Complaints Procedure
e Social Housing Fraud

2015/16

e Business Rates - Heathrow Cumulo

5. Members are asked to give consideration to possible review topics for this Municipal
Year.

Corporate Services & Partnerships Policy Overview Committee - 16 June 2016
Part 1 — Members, Public and Press
Page 6



Review topic criteria

In selecting topics for possible reviews, please use as a minimum, the following criteria
scorecard

Resident-focused - High impact on residents and the
community, with public interest and scope for making a
positive difference (whether universal or a targeted group, e.g.

young people)

Correct remit - be conscious of the Terms of Reference of the
POC so that any topic ideas do not cut across into the domain
of others, or if they do then consider the possibility of a joint
review, if the respective Chairmen and Committees agree.

Influence - A topic that affects residents, groups, businesses
and other key stakeholders in Hillingdon and relates to a
service, event or issue in which the Council is in control of, has
a significant stake in or has influence over, e.g. with partners.

New - A new and fresh topic preferably. One which has not
previously been reviewed by a Committee in the last 3 years,
or which is not currently being reviewed by another Committee
or internally. Does not relate specifically to an individual
service complaint.

Achievable - A good level of expertise, best practice and
information is available to draw on to complete this review.
Committee resources, departmental plans and organisational
timings permit a successful review with positive
recommendations, during the current municipal year

Wider organisational support - A topic that is likely to
receive full organisational buy-in from the Committee, Chief
Officers and relevant Cabinet leads - and assists in

Drives improvement - a service or area of partnership that
has been identified internally or externally that requires
improvement in the medium-long term and would benefit from
Members’ insight. Performance risks or areas of consistent
under-performance.

Drives transformation and efficiency - in support of the
Cabinet’s objectives, any areas where service re-modelling is
under consideration in the longer-term, that with Members’
insight can help to deliver future savings, efficiencies VFM.

Useful - a topic that will assist the Council in the
implementation or awareness of external challenges, new
legislation, national policy or the changing role of the public
sector.

Corporate Services & Partnerships Policy Overview Committee - 16 June 2016
Part 1 — Members, Public and Press
Page 7




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Agenda ltem 7

Cabinet Forward Plan

Contact Officer: Alex Quayle
Telephone: 01895 250692

REASON FOR ITEM

The Committee is required to consider the Forward Plan and provide Cabinet with any
comments it wishes to make before the decision is taken.

OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE
1. Decide to comment on any items coming before Cabinet
2. Decide not to comment on any items coming before Cabinet

INFORMATION

1. The Forward Plan is updated on the 15" of each month. An edited version to include
only items relevant to the Committee’s remit is attached below. The full version can
be found on the front page of the ‘Members’ Desk’ under ‘Useful Links’.

SUGGESTED COMMITTEE ACTIVITY

1. Members decide whether to examine any of the reports listed on the Forward Plan
at a future meeting.

Corporate Services & Partnerships POC 16 June 2016
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



SS3¥d ® 2179Nd ‘SHIGNIN - | LYvd

oduelg
puewAeypn |ueyreuo( ND R
Ined (3gW 1004ppnd ‘91/510T 104 uInyno uinunQ
219nd - a4 Aey 11D 1IV| 193pnq 3y} JO S}Ie1SP Y1 SAIBIAI ||IM J3UIqe]D 3y 91/5107 193pnd| 0Tl
}enuod
X0D HYaqoy ‘Asuiysew Jayio pue 3unind sseid 104 sadedsg ddurUUIRW
/ Spreydiy oduelg US3.15) UIYHIM 15BIUOD) SDUBUIIUIRK S]IIYSA Y3 JO JPIYaA
(€) areaud| MIN Jewdu|| ned-SY / ad| ueyreuol D pJeme 3y} Japisuod 0} paisanbal aq |)im 1auIge) :sadeds uLaIn| gz
X0 Maqoy ‘s90edg UIID UIYUM penuo)
/ spreydiy oduelg 1apua} adueualurely Juawdinb3 spunolo ay) jo ddueUUIRY
(€) arenud| M3IN Jewdu|| ned -SY /4| ueyreuol D IVl pleme ay: Japisuod 01 paisanbai aq |im 1duige) puswdinby spunoin| |0}
‘L10T Y21eW LE |RUN suspren
19)S1U3YD QE-97 Ik dJe) Hojwo) Aq papiroid SDIAIRS
S221AI9s Hoddns pue a1ed 3y} JO UOISUSIX3 3Y}|  a1eD) Lojwo) pue
I9pISuU0d 0} pajsanbal aqg os)e |)Im 1auige)) ‘'saiep| Isni] saniunuioddo
pua 1oe11u0d 3suen3al 01 pue 3ulAl papoddns 9)17 ‘deousyy
0} Jerruapisal wol} uoisinoad ul sadueyd 1533l q papiroid —
013sn.] sanunpoddQ Bulures pue desuayy >m sa21AJ3s 0} Supe)al ~—
SsiueH 3UJ0yH0D plPyUMO] | papinoid s3d1A13s 1oddns pue 21ed JO UOISINOI sjuawaluene g
(€) 9reAud| M3AN Jeusaiu|| ate)d - 1S / a4 diiyd o / 1IV|3Y3 104 S15B13U0D JSPISUOD 0} PSSk o4 ||IM 3xulqe) Jenldenuoy| 7|\
‘siseq 9sed Aq ased e
uo s1aquialy 01 Alioyine pajedalep ein ‘A1) Aq
SUOIUARIIUOD) dijjel ] SUIno 1niny Aue ssaippe
01 %935 osje |)im Hodal 3y 39S Y3iH a3puagxn
Jo ease pasiuelysapad ay3 Jo suoissaidsuely SUOIJUAARIIUOD)
ynos Je)ndIyaA Ju)sisiad ssaippe swi dwes|  dijjer] Suinow jo
a3pugxn 3y} 1e pue 193AS Y3IH 93pLgxXN Jo duaLadxa juswadiojuy / duoz
uol3e}NSU0d ques) smoung / YUOoN JOJISIA puUe JUSPISDI Y3 SA0IdUU |IIM YDIYM|  ueLIISIpad 192115
aNgnd| MaIN Aloinyers| 198IN - SY / av BIENEIE) a3pugxn| sainseaw Jo salias e 03 jerosdde syass 1odas sy y3iH #8pugxn| €zl
"Sp/emuo 9|0z 19quua1das woly 1030el3uod SI)}I0M
ay3 juiodde 0} uoepUSLILIOII 3y} 10} IY3nos 3q Jejjo) anjg, o1
M enosdde 1auige) '91 07 J1oquialdas ul sauidxa [Sunejal Jusuniniey
AinqiL SIM3T SIoM Je)j0D) aN|g, 03 Sulle]a) JUSWIHNIODY Arerodwa)
(€) @1eAd| M3IN 1Piue@- a4l preyary QD Vv/N| Aterjodwa] uoisinoid ay3 104 15e43U0D SUnISIXd 3y | jouoisinold| 6/
9107 2un| €7 - 1auiqe)
9oueUl{ =04 uonENSIUIWPY =AY o4eJ [BID0S = 9§  SOJIAIDG SJUBPISAY = SY :Sjuawiedaq |1oUN0H yjuow yses waj| piepuels = |S
suoseal UoISID3P 3y} Uo uonewuojuil  3)qisuodsayfipunoy nd|  (s)prem s)re3ap Jayung suoispaq ¥
13 UoIsida uoneljnsuo) 19y1inj 1o} (s)1aqwiaw |Aq uoisap 3 Py d
S1eAld 1RIU0D IO puIqe) Jeutq ulwoodan
/219nd



SS3¥d ® 2179Nd ‘SHIGNIN - | LYvd

Ngnd

snoLiep

SDINIDS
Jnenowsq

-av

v

snouep

1sN3ny ul }2uUIgeD PaNPaYdSs ON

‘ue)d pJemio

3Y1 JO PUD 3Y} 1€ P1SI] S4B SW) pIepuels

953U} JO S|Ie19P - SWAY pJepuels uo Yuowl yoed
SUOISIDSP JO JSqUUNU B )W SISqUUS|Y 1aUIge)

'SN}e1S Auuspedy 0} 1SAUOD O} YSIM

SEL(TIEIN
13uIqe) 3Y) Aq
yiuow yoes uajjel
Swi9}| piepuels

uosianed oduelg oym sjooyds 0} sasea] 3uo) Jo Sunue,3d J1PUNO) Y} SUOISISAUO)

an9qnd 12'YdIW - S| ueyreuo[ D snouep| 10} jeroadde 3aas 01 12uIgeD) 03 Lodas prepuels Awapedy| |S
‘pa19)dwiod S99)}IWW0)
USyM pue se }auige’) a3y} Aq uolesapisuod|AunnidS 3 MIIAIBAQ

2gnd ogal o4l - av o4l nw 104 SUOIIEPUIWILIO0II MIINSY Adljod Jofely| Adod wiouy spioday|  |S
‘uoiyisod 1iodau
puewAeypn oduelg Jeuded pue anuaAal s j1DUNOY) 3y} iedp ulSuliouow - 133png

Ngnd Ined - 4| ueyyeuo[ N> IV [3no Bumss podas Ajyuow e saaidas 3ouUIge) dY | 1PUNO) AjYuoyw| IS

Page 12

‘ue|d piemio laquisy
S3DIAISS 3U1 JO pua 3y} 1e paisi] a1e swall plepuels 1uUIqe) 3yl Aq
dnelows 959U} JO S|lelap - SWa)l pJepuels Uo Yluow yoses| yjuow yoes uajye)
ongnd SnoLep -av 1\" snoueA|  SUOISID9P JO JIagUUNU B a)ew SIaquua|y 1auige) Sw?}| piepuels| IS
SIPIYdIA
oduelg "S9DIYaA swiiojield J4oM
wreyuing| ueyreuo( D / uiojie)d JoAA Suneaa)3 3)iqow Jo Ay Joj| Suneasa)s ajiqow mo
preydiy (3gw 1004ippnd JUSWIS13Yy yJomawrel4 e ojuo siafjddns ¢ 03 dn 0} au1H 10} JuUaWIIZY
(€) @1eALd -S4 /a4 Aey D SNolie | J9puUa] B pJeme O] payse 3 ||Im Siaquualy 1auiqe) Jlomaweld| Q6

910 aun[ - suolisNa Jogquia|y Iauiged)

"Seale 953y} Ul SRIIAIDS |ed0] dA0idul] 0}

12UIge) 0} pJemio} Ind 3q |)IM SUOITEPUSUILIODDY
", u1p)IyD padeiuenpesiq 1o} uonesidsy
Jeuonreonp3 Suiioddng,, UO 331HUILUOD) MIIAIDAQ
Aonod 3uiurea pue a1doad SunoA ‘ualpjiyd

S9313IWWo)
Aunning 3 MaIAIAQ

/21dnd

oNgnd Ddl Ddl - av Ddl 1| 2Y3 wiosy iodai e A1 |)IM JauIge) ‘Yiuow siy] | Adljod woiy spoday| IS
adueuld =4 uonesSIuUIWPY = @Y 9Je) [BID0S = DS S9IIAI9S SJUIPISAY = SY :Spusawpedaq [1Duno) yjuow yoea waj}| piepueis = |S
suoseal uoIsIdap 3y} uo uoljeuuojul 9)qisuodsayfjipuno) Ind|  (s)plem s|ie1ap J2yuin4 suoisiaqg ¥
13 UoIsida uoneljnsuo) Jayuny 1o} (s)1aqwiaw |Aq uoisap 3 Py d
9eAlld 10%U0) 1DI0 JuIqe) Jeut4 ulwoodan



SS3¥d ® 2179Nd ‘SHIGNIN - | LYvd

™
©
o
©
o
‘ue|d premioS Jaquiay
S9IINIDS 3y} JO PUS 3Y3 1B P1SI] S4B SW) prepuels 1UIqe) 3yl Aq
dl1eNoWR( 959U JO S|Ie19p - SWAM pJepue)s Uo YIuowl ydoes|  yjuows ydes uayel
2g9nd snoueA -av w Snoue/|  SUOISIDIP JO JAQUUNU © YWl SIaqUUD| 1dUIge) swi}| plepuels| |S

31eAlLd
/219nd

M3IN

snouep

SDINIDS
Jnenowaq
-av

39W 1004ippnd
Aey >

snoLep

SUOISIDAP |aAd)

-J2uiqe) wid)u|

910¢ um3w3< - SUOISIDo  1oquis|y Iauiged)

"uoI3edIyI1RI IO} SUIDIW J2UIqe))

juanbasqgns e 03} pajiodal pue Aem ensn a3

ul paysngnd a9 Jjim suoisidap yans Auy 1auiqed)
9y} 01 PAAIISI 9 SSIMISYIO PINOM JBY] SUOISIDDP
9)ew 03 AJJoyine JeuoiNHISUOD Alessadau ay}
sey |12Uno)) 3y} JO JapeaT Y} “JSwiwns ay1 3ung

@oueul{ =Q4 uonelsIUlWPY = gy aJe) [e1oos

=0S SOOIAI9S S)USPIS:

9y = S :Sjusawpedaq [1ouno)

yjuow yoea waj}| piepueis = |S
suoseal uoIsIdap 3y} uo uoljeuuojul 9)qisuodsayfjipuno) Ind|  (s)plem s|ie1ap J2yuin4 suoisiaqg ¥
13 UoIsida uoneljnsuo) 19y1inj 1o} (s)1aqwiaw |Aq uoisap ) 3 Py d
9eAlld 10%U0) 1DI0 JuIqe) Jeut4 ulwoodan

/21dnd




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Agenda Iltem 8

WORK PROGRAMME 2016/17
Contact Officer: Alex Quayle
Telephone: 01895 250692

REASON FOR ITEM

This report is to enable the Committee to review meeting dates and forward plans. This
is a standard item at the end of the agenda.

OPTIONS AVAILABLE TO THE COMMITTEE
1. To confirm dates for meetings

2. To make suggestions for future working practices and/or reviews.

INFORMATION

All meetings to start at 7.30pm

Meetings Room
16 June 2016 CR3
19 July 2016 CR4
26 September 2016 CR3
11 October 2016 CR3
8 November 2016 CR4
5 January 2017 CR4
7 February 2017 CR4
9 March 2017 CR4
25 April 2017 CR4

Corporate Services & Partnerships POC 16 June 2016

PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



Corporate Services & Partnerships Policy Overview Committee

2016/17 DRAFT Work Programme

Meeting Date

Item

16 June 2016

Corporate Services & Partnerships Policy Overview
Committee Possible Review Topics 2014/15

Business Rates Review - Update

Work programme for 2016/17

Cabinet Forward Plan

19 July 2016

Budget Planning Report for Administration and
Finance Directorates

Scoping reports for reviews

Update item

Work Programme

Cabinet Forward Plan

26 September 2016

Update item

Witness Session for First Major Review

Cabinet Forward Plan

Work Programme

11 October 2016

Major Review - Withess Session

Update item

Cabinet Forward Plan

Work Programme

8 November 2016

Major Review - Consideration of recommendations
and final report

Minor Review A - witness session

Cabinet Forward Plan

Work Programme

Corporate Services & Partnerships POC 16 June 2016

PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16




5 January 2017

Draft Budget Proposals Report for Administration &
Finance 2017/18

Minor Review A - Consideration of
recommendations and final report

Update ltem

Cabinet Forward Plan

Work Programme

7 February 2016

Second Major Review - Witness Session

Comments from Policy Overview Committees on
Draft Budget Proposals for forwarding to Cabinet

Minor Review B - withess session

Cabinet Forward Plan

Work Programme

9 March 2017

Minor Review B - Consideration of
recommendations and final report

Update item

Cabinet Forward Plan

Work Programme

25 April 2017

Consideration of future review topics

Cabinet Forward Plan

Work Programme

Corporate Services & Partnerships POC 16 June 2016

PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meetings held on 10 March 2016 and 12 May 2016
	Minutes 12 May 2016

	5 Review Topics for First Major Review of 2016/17
	7 Forward Plan
	FP table

	8 Work Programme 2015/2016

